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Billie Jo Schott

From: Walters, Craig <craig.walters@store.lowes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 10:41 AM
To: Billie Jo Schott
Subject: Fw: Your Lowe's Purchase Receipt

 
Happy New Year, 
 
Thank you. 
Attached is the receipt. 
 
Best regards,  

Craig Walters 

 
PRO Sales Specialist 
Lowe's - Store 735 
425 Easton Road 
Warrington PA  18976 
267-824-6454 Cell 
215-491-5968 PRO Desk 

From: Lowe's Home Improvement <do-not-reply@receipt.lowes.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 10:33 AM 
To: Walters, Craig <craig.walters@store.lowes.com> 
Subject: Your Lowe's Purchase Receipt  
  

 

  

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
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prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
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Your Lowe's Receipt  

Thanks for shopping at Lowe's. Use this just like you would a paper receipt for proof of 
purchase, record keeping, returns and more.  

LOWE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC 
630 Cowpath Road 

Lansdale , PA 19446 

  

 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please use the Phish Alert button to report any 
suspicious emails  
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(215) 353-4200 

Transaction # : 960103656 
Order Date : 01/03/24 10:33:56 
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protect your 
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Office 
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this pictu re  
from the  
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Item Price 

QLT 3-PC PLASTIC TAPING K 
   

$ 10.42 

Item #: 845200  

5.48 Discount Ea -0.27  

2 @ 5.21  

1-10-8 NO.2 TC WHITEWOOD  
   

$ 65.49 

Item #: 973  

22.98 Discount Ea -1.15  

3 @ 21.83  

2-3-96 MULTI-PURPOSE STUD 
   

$ 18.88 

Item #: 1030  

2.48 Discount Ea -0.12  

8 @ 2.36  

VALSPAR 2.5 ANGLE SASH FL 
   

$ 23.72 

Item #: 5083897  

12.48 Discount Ea -0.62  

2 @ 11.86  

G 3-IN X 5-IN CRMX SPNGE  
   

$ 5.02 

Item #: 845253  

5.28 Discount Ea -0.26  

1 @ 5.02  
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G 3-IN X 5-IN CRMX SPNGE  
   

$ 5.02 

Item #: 845254  

5.28 Discount Ea -0.26  

1 @ 5.02  

Invoice 99365 Subtotal $ 128.55 
 

Invoice 99365 Subtotal $ 128.55 

Subtotal $ 128.55 

Total Tax $ 7.72 

Total $ 136.27 

Total Discount: $ 6.71  

Total # of items purchased: 17 
Excludes fees, services and special order items  

Payment: LAR ending in 5183  $ 136.27  

AuthTime 01/03/24 10:33:31 

AuthCD 000657 

REFID 314814 

Authorized Buyer WELDON DAVID  

Account Name 188 STANBRIDGE  

Customer Code 307 

Order Date 01/03/24 10:33:56 

Store # 1669 

Terminal # 2 
 

Tell us how we did! Enter for a chance to win! 

  START SURVEY 
 

******************************************************** 
* SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK! * 

* ENTER FOR A CHANCE TO BE * 
* ONE OF FIVE $500 WINNERS DRAWN MONTHLY! * 

* iENTRE EN EL SORTEO MENSUAL * 
* PARA SER UNO DE LOS CINCO GANADORES DE $500! * 

* * 
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* ENTER BY COMPLETING A SHORT SURVEY * 
* WITHIN ONE WEEK AT: www.lowes.com/survey * 

* Y O U R I D #993656 166930 038783 * 
* * 

* NO PURCHASE NECESSARY TO ENTER OR WIN. * 
* VOID WHERE PROHIBITED. MUST BE 18 OR OLDER TO ENTER. * 

* OFFICIAL RULES & WINNERS AT: www.lowes.com/survey * 
******************************************************** 

   
  

Thank you for shopping at Lowe's.  
To see our return policy, visit Lowes.com/returns 

 

My Account | Contact Us | Find a Store | Privacy Statement | Billing Policy 
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Lowe’s App | Return & Refund Policy 
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1000 Lowes Boulevard, Mooresville, NC 28117  

© 2021 Lowe’s Companies. All rights Reserved. Lowe’s and the gable design are 
registered trademarks of LF, LLC.  

 

My Account  

Contact Us  

Find a Store  

Privacy Statement  

Billing Policy  

Return & Refund Policy  



5

To help protect 
your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

Lowe’s 
App  

 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
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

© 2021 Lowe’s Companies. All rights Reserved. Lowe’s and the gable design are registered trademarks of LF, 

LLC.  

 

This email is sent from an unmonitored mailbox. If you need to speak to someone about your purchase, please 
call the store using the number at the top of the receipt. 

  

 

NOTICE: All information in and attached to the e-mails below may be proprietary, confidential, privileged and otherwise 
protected from improper or erroneous disclosure. If you are not the sender's intended recipient, you are not authorized 
to intercept, read, print, retain, copy, forward, or disseminate this message. If you have erroneously received this 
communication, please notify the sender immediately by phone (704-758-1000) or by e-mail and destroy all copies of 
this message electronic, paper, or otherwise. By transmitting documents via this email: Users, Customers, Suppliers and 
Vendors collectively acknowledge and agree the transmittal of information via email is voluntary, is offered as a 
convenience, and is not a secured method of communication; Not to transmit any payment information E.G. credit card, 
debit card, checking account, wire transfer information, passwords, or sensitive and personal information E.G. Driver's 
license, DOB, social security, or any other information the user wishes to remain confidential; To transmit only non-
confidential information such as plans, pictures and drawings and to assume all risk and liability for and indemnify 
Lowe's from any claims, losses or damages that may arise from the transmittal of documents or including non-
confidential information in the body of an email transmittal. Thank you.  


